



2009 - 2010
Huntington Beach High School

Girls Soccer
Booster Guide

Welcome to Huntington Beach Girls Soccer,

This guide provides information about the HBHS Girls Soccer Program for the 2009/2010 season.

- **Coaching Staff**
- **Booster Board**
- **Bylaws**
- **Budget**
- **Schedule**
- **Directions**
- **HBHS Alma Mater and Fight Song**

COACHING STAFF

Varsity Coach

Matt Wells
mattsoccerusa@yahoo.com

Junior Varsity Coach

Frosh/Soph Coach

Athletic Director

Roy Miller 714-536-2514 x4275
RMiller@hboilers.com

BOOSTER BOARD

President:

Norbert Fischer 714-412-9028
norbertfischer@socal.rr.com

Vice President:

Jim Taglieri 714-969-7123
jtaglieri@socal.rr.com

Secretary:

Mindi Masters 714-847-8114
Masterstouch2@verizon.net

Treasurer:

Craig Towers 714-847-3647
drtowers@rbcpres.com

Banquet Chair:

Angela Martinez 714-915-8587
AMartinez@donerus.com

Fundraising Chair:

OPEN

Uniform & Equipment Manager:

Mike Hunter 714-342-6030
mhunter7@socal.rr.com

Memory Book Chair:

OPEN

Varsity Rep:

OPEN

JV Rep:

OPEN

Frosh/Soph Rep:

OPEN

DVD/Pictures/Website:

Jim Taglieri 714-969-7123

BYLAWS

HUNTINGTON BEACH HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS SOCCER BOOSTER CLUB

BYLAWS

Article I – Official Name and Offices

A. Official Name:

- The official name of this corporation shall be the Huntington Beach High School (HBHS) Girls Soccer Booster Club; hereafter referred to as the “Booster Club”.

B. Offices:

- The principal office of the Booster Club located in Orange County, State of California. The mailing address of the Booster Club is: P.O. Box 251, Huntington Beach, CA 92648. The physical address of Huntington Beach High School is: 1905 Main Street, Huntington Beach, CA 92648.
- The board of directors may change the principal mailing address from one location to another within the named county by noting the changed address and effective date in the minutes of a recognized Board Meeting, and such change of address shall not be deemed, nor require, an amendment of these bylaws
- The Booster Club has no offices other than the physical address of Huntington Beach High School along with the Post Office mailing address.

Article II – Nonprofit Purposes

Purpose:

- The purpose of this Booster Club is to support the HBHS Girls Soccer program in order for it to remain a viable entity and to enhance communication between the school and the community.

Article III – Directors / Officers / Executive Board

Because the Booster Club is made up of the parents/guardians of students selected as team members of the girl’s soccer teams at HBHS, there are no permanent Directors or Officers. An Executive Board will be elected from the parents/guardians to serve as leaders of the Booster Club for the ensuing year.

The Executive Board and other designated Positions shall not be personally liable for the debts, liabilities, or other obligations of the Booster Club.

The Executive Board and other designated Positions of the Booster Club shall be indemnified by the Booster Club to the fullest extent permissible under the laws of the State of California.

A. Executive Board:

- The following elected positions will comprise the core of the Executive Board:
President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer

B. Executive Board Responsibilities:

- The Executive Board shall:
 - A. Comply with HBHS District Policies.
 - B. Establish and submit a budget annually to the HBHS Activities Director.
 - C. Present a summary financial report to the general membership during all General Meetings.
 - D. Clear any fund raising activities with the Athletic Director prior to implementation to insure compliance with HBHS District Policies.
 - E. Operate within the BY-LAWS of the Booster Club.

C. Executive Board Term of Office:

- The term of office will consist of a 1-year commitment until his/her successor is elected at the end-of-year Annual Banquet. There are no term limits; the Executive Board members may be re-elected to the same or another Executive Board position each year. Appointed positions may be renewed annually

D. Executive Board Vacancies:

- If an Executive Board member is unable to fulfill their term of office, the Executive Board will recruit another member to fill the position. The officer will be elected by a quorum of the Executive Board.

E. Executive Board Compensation:

- There is no compensation to any Executive Board Member or ANY member of the Booster Club.

F. Executive Board Job Descriptions / Responsibilities:

- Each Executive Board member shall maintain a notebook with items pertinent to their office.
- The notebook will be given to the incoming elected Executive Board member to facilitate knowledge transfer and a smooth transition from year to year.

1. President:

- Prepares the agenda for Executive Board Meetings and General Meetings of the Booster Club.
- Conducts Executive Board Meetings and General Meetings of the Booster Club.
- Serves as the representative between the Booster Club, HBHS Administrative Staff, and the Head Coach of the HBHS Girls Soccer program.
- Appoints special committees with Executive Board approval.
- Has the authority to conduct the business of the Booster Club within the framework of the BY-LAWS.

2. Vice President:

- Shall assume the duties of the President in his/her absence.
- Shall work collaboratively with the Fund-Raising Chairperson to schedule, advertise, and champion planned fund raising activities.
- Will encourage and coordinate creative ideas and efforts to demonstrate school and team spirit within the HBHS Girls Soccer program.

3. Secretary:

- Shall be responsible for recording minutes of all Booster Club Executive Board Meetings and General Meetings.
- Shall prepare and distribute minutes of all meetings at the next scheduled meeting for Executive Board approval.
- Shall be responsible for all correspondence.

4. Treasurer:

- Shall keep an accurate account of all financial transactions authorized by the Executive Board and/or the President.
- Shall keep a Booster Club account as per the HBHS Guidelines.
- Shall coordinate with the Varsity Coach regarding ASB funded items.
- Shall make deposits to the HBHS account that distributes the funds to the School District to pay for any outside training/coaching fees so that appropriate W-2 Forms with designated Federal Deductions can be made (NO coach/trainer is ever directly paid by the Booster Club).
- Shall provide a Financial Report at each Executive Board Meeting and General Meeting.
- Shall deposit all funds in an accredited banking institution and make all disbursements.
- Shall not be an employee of HBHS Unified School District per the recommendation of HBHS Administrative Staff.
 - The Treasurer may request assistance from the Team Representatives for collection of player fees.

Article IV – Other Positions of the Booster Club

Positions:

- The following **Committee Chair** positions are appointed by and work collaboratively with the Executive Board in the noted area of focus:
 - Fundraising Chair
 - Banquet Chair
 - Uniform & Equipment Manager

- The following **Team Representative** positions are appointed by the Executive Board annually after team memberships are announced for the up-coming season.
 - Varsity Team Representative
 - Junior Varsity (JV) Team Representative
 - Frosh/Soph (FS) Team Representative

A. Fundraising Chair Job Descriptions / Responsibilities:

- Work with the Treasurer to collect and deposit all fundraising funds.
- Solicit and encourage parents to work and plan fundraising events.
- Present and plan fundraising events that will benefit the program.
- Maintain status of projected and actual funds raised by each event.
- Coordinate raffle gifts for Banquet.
- Attend Board meetings.

B. Banquet Chair Job Descriptions / Responsibilities:

- Work with the Treasurer to establish budget for banquet.
- Solicit and encourage parents to help participate in banquet support.
- Arrange location, confirm date and time, establish menu and cost, invitations, decorations, RSVP's etc for banquet.
- Work with Fundraising Chair for raffle gifts.
- Attend Board meetings.

C. Uniform & Equipment Manager Job Descriptions / Responsibilities:

- Work with Team Representatives and Coaching Staff to manage uniforms, warm-ups, bags, and other equipment.
- Work with the Treasurer to plan uniform and equipment replacement.
- Maintain the Team storage locker.
- Attend Board meetings.

D. Team Representatives Job Descriptions / Responsibilities:

- Assist the Coach and the Board in communicating information to and from the players on the team.

- Attend Board meetings.
- Coordinate Team uniform distribution and collection.
- Coordinate Team activities such as team dinners.
- Coordinate updates to the Team roster and contact information.
- Assist with the Banquet.
- Point of contact for Team related questions.
- Varsity Team Representative to assist with senior night dinner and senior recognition ceremony during last home league game.

Article V – Membership / Meetings

A. Membership:

- All parents/guardians of students selected as team members of the girl's soccer teams at HBHS are eligible to participate as members of the Booster Club.

B. Meetings:

- General Meetings
 - General membership meetings shall be held a minimum of twice a year. One mandatory orientation/registration meeting shall be held in November prior to the start of the soccer season. A second meeting shall be held at the end of the season in February or March for Executive Board elections for the following season. Additional meetings may be held, as the Executive Board deems appropriate.
- Executive Board Meetings
 - The Executive Board shall hold meetings as necessary with a goal of a minimum of one meeting per month during the school year.

C. Elections:

- Elections will be held in February or March for Executive Board positions. Committee Chair positions are not determined by general election but may be announced at this time. The new Executive Board and Committee Chairs will assume the responsibilities of their positions immediately after the end-of-season banquet.

D. Voting Rights:

- Each parent/guardian of a student athlete in the program is entitled to one vote at General Meetings of the Booster Club.
- Voting by proxy shall not be allowed.
- Coaching staff may be invited to Executive Board and General Meetings, but will not have voting privileges.

E. Quorum:

- A Quorum at any meeting will consist of 2/3 votes of the members present.

F. Banquet and Awards Presentation:

- An end-of-season Banquet and Awards Presentation will be held annually to recognize all athletes and to introduce the new Executive Board. The Booster Club is responsible for planning and hosting the banquet.

G. Fees:

- A participation fee will be assessed for each girl selected to the upcoming girl's soccer season. This Fee shall be paid at the official registration/orientation meeting every November prior to the start of the upcoming season. **Fees are non-refundable two weeks after the first scheduled practice.** Any returned checks must be reimbursed along with any bank fees charged to the booster account.
- These Fees along with any monies generated from fund-raising events will go to support the HBHS Girls Soccer Team so that the girl's soccer program remains viable.

H. Membership:

- The limit on the number of members in a given year is designated by the number of girls selected to the team each year. No player will have more than two parents/guardians that can have an active role in voting.
- Termination of membership in a given year will only occur if a selected girl for a given team of the HBHS Girls Soccer Team voluntarily quits the team.

Article VI – Tax Exempt Provisions

A. Limitations on Activities:

- No substantial part of the activities of this Booster Club shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this Booster Club shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any political campaign on behalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for public office.
- Notwithstanding any other provisions of these bylaws, this Booster Club shall not carry on any activities not permitted to be carried on by:
 - A corporation exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or
 - A corporation, contributions to which are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

B. Prohibition Against Private Inurement:

- No part of the net earnings (if any net earnings exist) of this Booster Club shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to, its members, directors or trustees, officers, or other private persons.

C. Distribution of Assets:

- Any funds remaining in the Booster Club account at the end of a given season or school year will remain in the Booster Club account for the continued future support of the HBHS Girls Soccer program.
- If for any reason this organization does not continue or is not authorized to continue in the future, upon dissolution of the Booster Club, any remaining funds or assets after payment of any outstanding debts and liabilities, will be deposited into the Huntington Beach High School (Public) Student Body General Account with the designation that these funds or assets be allocated for non-profit purposes of the Huntington Beach High School athletic program. Such distribution shall be made in accordance with all applicable provisions of the laws of the State of California and the Federal Government.

Article VII – Conflict of Interest Policy

- See Separate Conflict of Interest Policy

Article VIII – Adoption and Approval of the By-Laws:

1. The By-Laws, including any changes, shall be presented annually to the general membership at a General Meeting for approval by quorum vote.
2. Approved By-Laws will be maintained by the Board President.
3. A copy of the approved By-Laws will be sent to the HBHS Activities Director annually.

We, the undersigned, are all of the initial directors or incorporators of this corporation, and we consent to, and hereby do, adopt the foregoing bylaws, consisting of 7 preceding pages, as the bylaws of this corporation.

President: Norbert Fischer

Date

Vice-President: Jim Taglieri

Date

Secretary: Mindy Masters

Date

Treasurer: Craig Towers

Date

**Conflict of interest policy
2009-2010**

Huntington Beach High School Girls Soccer Booster Club
26-3187707
Conflict of Interest Policy

Article I
Purpose

The purpose of this conflict of interest policy is to protect this tax-exempt corporation's interest when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or arrangement that might benefit the private interest of an officer or director of the corporation or might result in a possible excess benefit transaction. This policy is intended to supplement but not replace any applicable state and federal laws governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable organizations.

Article II
Definitions

1. Interested Person

Any director, principal officer, member of a committee with governing board delegated powers, who has a direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested person.

2. Financial Interest

A person has a financial interest if the person has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment, or family:

- a. An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which the corporation has a transaction or arrangement;
- b. A compensation arrangement with the corporation or with any entity or individual with which the corporation has a transaction or arrangement; or
- c. A potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement with, any entity or individual with which the corporation is negotiating a transaction or arrangement.

Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors that are not insubstantial.

A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest. Under Article III, Section 2, a person who has a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the appropriate governing board or committee decides that a conflict of interest exists.

Article III **Procedures**

1. Duty to Disclose

In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must disclose the existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all material facts to the directors and members of committees with governing board delegated powers considering the proposed transaction or arrangement.

2. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists

After disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested person, he/she shall leave the governing board or committee meeting while the determination of a conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining board or committee members shall decide if a conflict of interest exists.

3. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest

- a. An interested person may make a presentation at the governing board or committee meeting, but after the presentation, he/she shall leave the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.
- b. The chairperson of the governing board or committee shall, if appropriate, appoint a disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement.
- c. After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee shall determine whether the corporation can obtain with reasonable efforts a more advantageous transaction or arrangement from a person or entity that would not give rise to a conflict of interest.
- d. If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably possible under circumstances not producing a conflict of interest, the governing board or committee shall determine by a majority vote of the disinterested directors whether the transaction or arrangement is in the corporation's best interest, for its own benefit, and whether it is fair and reasonable. In conformity with the above determination, it shall make its decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangement.

4. Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy

If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe a member has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis

for such belief and afford the member an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

If, after hearing the member's response and after making further investigation as warranted by the circumstances, the governing board or committee determines the member has failed to disclose an actual or possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

Article IV **Records of Proceedings**

The minutes of meetings of the governing board and all committees with board delegated powers shall contain:

- a. The names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial interest in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest, any action taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was present, and the governing board's or committee's decision as to whether a conflict of interest in fact existed.
- b. The names of the persons who were present for discussions and votes relating to the transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion, including any alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection with the proceedings.

Article V **Compensation**

- a. A voting member of the governing board who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from the corporation for services is precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member's compensation.
- b. A voting member of any committee whose jurisdiction includes compensation matters and who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from the corporation for services is precluded from voting on matters pertaining to that member's compensation.
- c. No voting member of the governing board or any committee whose jurisdiction includes compensation matters and who receives compensation, directly or indirectly, from the corporation, either individually or collectively, is prohibited from providing information to any committee regarding compensation.

Article VI **Annual Statements**

Each director, principal officer, and member of a committee with governing board-delegated powers shall annually sign a statement, which affirms such person:

- a. has received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy;
- b. has read and understands the policy;

- c. has agreed to comply with the policy; and

- d. understands the corporation is charitable and in order to maintain its federal tax exemption it must engage primarily in activities which accomplish one or more of its tax-exempt purposes.

Article VII **Periodic Reviews**

To ensure the corporation operates in a manner consistent with charitable purposes and does not engage in activities that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status, periodic reviews shall be conducted. The periodic reviews shall, at a minimum, include the following subjects:

- a. Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable, based on competent survey information, and the result of arm's-length bargaining.

- b. Whether partnerships, joint ventures, and arrangements with management organizations conform to the corporation's written policies, are properly recorded, reflect reasonable investment or payments for goods and services, further charitable purposes, and do not result in inurement, impermissible private benefit, or in an excess benefit transaction.

Article VIII **Use of Outside Experts**

When conducting the periodic reviews as provided for in Article VII, the corporation may, but need not, use outside advisors. If outside experts are used, their use shall not relieve the governing board of its responsibility for ensuring periodic reviews are conducted.

2008/2009

BUDGET

HBHS Girls Soccer 2009/2010 Proposed Budget

Income

Fees (65 x 350.00) 22,750.00
Other Fund Raising 1,750.00
Total Income \$24,500.00

Expenses

Uniforms 5,000.00
T-Shirts / Apparel (Players/Coaches) 1,200.00
Coach Spring Conditioning Class (4 units) 2,100.00
Coach Fall Conditioning Class (4 units) 2,100.00
Goalkeeper Coach (3 units) 1,700.00
Varsity Asst. Coach (5 units) 2,800.00
Trainer Fee 400.00
Banquet 2,500.00
Videotaping/DVD 2,500.00
Memory Book 1,000.00
JV Pizza Parties 150.00
FS Pizza Parties 150.00
Varsity Pizza Parties 250.00
Senior Appreciation 650.00
Coach's Gifts 500.00
Grad Night Donation 300.00
Website 125.00
PO Box 50.00
Tax Return 400.00
Insurance 250.00
Equipment / Misc. 375.00
Total Expenses \$24,500.00
Transportation Fee (50.00 per person)

GAME SCHEDULES

Monday Nov. 23 vs. Cypress* (Scrimmage) V/JV/FS- 3:15

Tuesday Dec. 1 vs. Marina V-3:15, JV-2:00, F/S-3:30

Thursday Dec. 3 @ Edison V- 5:00, JV/FS- 3:15

Fri/Sat/Mon Dec. 4/5/7/12/14 @ O.V. Tournament Varsity and JV
Varsity: Dec. 5- 8:00 / Dec. 5- 11:30 / Dec. 7- 4:00 / Dec. 12- 3:00 / Dec. 14- Finals
JV: Dec. 4- 3:00 / Dec. 4- 6:30 / Dec. 5- 8:00 / Dec. 12- 3:00 / Dec. 14- Finals

Fri/Sat/Mon Dec. 4/5/7 @ WHS Tournament F/S, TBA

Tuesday Dec. 8 vs. Fountain Valley V/JV/FS- 3:15

Thursday Dec. 10 @ Mater Dei F/S- 3:15

Wednesday Dec. 16 @ Ocean View F/S- 3:00

Thursday Dec. 17 @ Estancia V/JV- 3:15

Thursday Dec. 17 vs. Ocean View F/S- 3:15

Saturday Dec. 12/19 @ Edison Tournament F/S, TBA

Sea View League Play: F/S is Opposite Location as V/JV

Thursday Jan. 7	@ Northwood	V/JV/FS-3:15
Tuesday Jan. 12	vs. Trabuco Hills	V/JV/FS-3:15
Thursday Jan. 14	vs. El Toro	V/JV/FS-3:15
Tuesday Jan. 19	@ Woodbridge	V-5:00, JV/FS-3:15
Thursday Jan. 21	@ Foothill	V/JV/FS-3:15
Friday Jan. 29	vs. Northwood	V/JV/FS-3:15
Tuesday Feb. 2	@ Trabuco Hills	V-5:00, JV/FS-3:15
Thursday Feb. 4	vs. Woodbridge	V/JV/FS-3:15
Monday Feb. 8	@ El Toro	V/JV/FS-3:15
Wednesday Feb. 10	vs. Foothill	V/JV/FS-3:15

DIRECTIONS

From: Huntington Beach High School, 1905 Main St, HB 92648

Sea View League High Schools:

El Toro High School

25255 Toledo Way

Lake Forest, CA 92630

Turn left onto Main St.

Turn left on Beach Blvd.

Turn right onto Talbert Ave.

Merge onto I-405 toward San Diego

Take the Bake Parkway exit, turn left

Turn right onto Jeronimo Rd.

Turn left onto Lake Forest Dr.

Turn right onto Toledo Way

Foothill High School

19251 Dodge Ave.

Santa Ana, CA 92705

Turn left onto Main St.

Turn left on Beach Blvd.

Turn right onto Talbert Ave.

Merge onto I-405 toward San Diego

Merge onto CA-55 North

Take the Seventeenth St. exit, turn right

Turn left onto Newport Ave.

Turn left onto Dodge Ave.

Northwood High School

4515 Portola Parkway

Irvine, CA 92620

Turn left onto Main St.

Turn left onto Beach Blvd.

Turn right on Talbert Ave.

Merge onto I-405 toward San Diego

Take the Jamboree Road exit, turn left

Stay straight to go onto CA-261 N.

(portions toll)

Take the Portola Parkway exit

Turn right onto Portola Parkway

Make a U-turn at Yale Ave. onto Portola Parkway

Trabuco Hills High School

27501 Mustang Run

Mission Viejo, CA 92691

Turn left onto Main St.

Turn left on Beach Blvd.

Turn right onto Talbert Ave.

Merge onto I-405 toward San Diego

I-405 becomes I-5 S

Take the exit toward El Toro Rd.

Turn left onto Avenida de la Carlota

Turn left onto El Toro Rd.

Turn slight right onto Santa Margarita Parkway

Turn right onto Los Alisos Blvd.

Turn right onto Mustang Run/Cordova Rd.

Woodbridge High School

2 Meadowbrook

Irvine, CA 92604

Turn left onto Main St.

Turn left on Beach Blvd.

Turn right onto Talbert Ave.

Merge onto I-405 toward San Diego

Take the Culver Drive

Turn left onto Culver Dr.

Turn right onto Alton Parkway

Make a U-turn at Lake Rd. onto Alton Parkway

Turn right onto Meadowbrook

From: Huntington Beach High School, 1905 Main St, HB 92648

Non-League Game Sites:

Edison High School
21400 Magnolia St.
Huntington Beach, CA 92646
Go south (right) on Main St.
Turn left onto W. Adams Ave.
Turn right onto Magnolia St.
End at 21400 Magnolia St.

Estancia High School
2323 Placentia Ave.
Costa Mesa, CA 92627
Go south (right) on Main St.
Turn left onto W. Adams Ave.
Turn right onto Placentia Ave.

Marina High School
15781 Springdale St.
Huntington Beach, CA 92649
Turn left onto Main St.
Turn left onto Yorktown Ave,
Turn right onto Goldenwest St.
Turn left onto Warner Ave.
Turn right onto Springdale St.

Mater Dei High School
1202 W. Edinger Ave.
Santa Ana, CA 92707
Turn left onto Main St.
Turn left onto Beach Blvd.
Turn right onto Warner Ave.
Turn left onto S. Bristol St.
Turn right onto W. Edinger Ave.

Westminster High School
14325 Goldenwest St.
Westminster, CA 92683
Turn left onto Main St.
Turn left on W. Yorktown Ave.
Turn right onto Goldenwest St.

Goldenwest College
15744 Goldenwest
Huntington Beach, CA 92647
Turn left onto Main St.
Turn left onto W. Yorktown Ave.
Turn right onto Goldenwest St.
Right onto Edinger
Left onto Gothard
Parking lot off of Gothard between
Edinger and McFadden on left hand side
Fee to park

ALMA MATER

**Hail Hail to Huntington
Thy Pillars Noble and Strong
Like Spires that Rise to Vaulted Skies
We Raise our Loyal Song
Ne'er can thy Spirit Die
Nor Ever can thy Walls Decay
So Give a Hail Hail to Huntington
Thy Glory Shall Not Fade Away**

FIGHT SONG

**Let us Fight, Fight, Fight for ol' Huntington
And Press on for Victory
With our Colors Bravely Flying o're us All
Our Sons and Daughters Rally to Her Call
Let us Fight, Fight, Fight for ol' Huntington
With Spirit that will Never, never Die
Every Cheer, Cheer, Cheer brings Victory Near
So, Fight for ol' Huntington High**